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From: Ralph Parker ＜ralph_parker@epostal.com＞
To: Gary Jones ＜gazjones_101@mymessage.com＞
Date: June 4
Subject: My cousins

Hi Gary,
We haven’t had a chance to meet since you and your family moved to your new
house. Are you enjoying your new school? I know there’s a great park near your
new place. My mom and dad took me there once after we went to the mall on that
side of the city. I really wanted to try the basketball court there, but I didn’t have my
ball. Have you played on it yet?
By the way, do you remember my cousins from Seattle? We had fun with them
when they visited last summer. They’re coming to stay with us again at the end of
this month. Would you like to come over while they’re here? We could have a game
of basketball with them. I’ve also got a new board game, and I think we would have
a great time playing it.
My cousins will be staying with us from June 21 to June 29. They will also visit their
other relatives in the city, so they’ll be quite busy. Can you tell me a couple of dates
when you can come? My dad says that if your mom or dad can bring you here, he
will take you home in the evening. Please speak to your parents and let me know.
Your friend,
Ralph

(31) What is one thing that Ralph asks Gary?
1 If Gary has tried the basketball court in his local park.
2 If Gary bought a new basketball when he went to the mall.
3 Whether Gary’s new school is near his new house.
4 Whether Gary’s parents are planning to move to a new house.

(32) Ralph says that his cousins from Seattle
1 will play in a basketball tournament in June.
2 have told him about a great new board game.
3 want to know if Gary can remember them.
4 came to stay with his family last year.

(33) What does Ralph’s father say that he will do?
1 Speak to Gary’s parents.
2 Tell Ralph the best dates to come.
3 Take Gary back to his house.
4 Visit Ralph’s relatives in the city.

次の英文 A ， B の内容に関して，(31)から (37)までの質問に対して最
も適切なもの，または文を完成させるのに最も適切なものを 1，2，3，4
の中から一つ選び，その番号を解答用紙の所定欄にマークしなさい。
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